Igor Antun

Fullstack Developer & Translator

Phone: +55 11 97018 1498 Email: <u>igor@antun.me</u>

igorantun.com github.com/igorantun linkedin.com/in/igorantun

ABOUT ME

Hi there!

My name is Igor Antun, and I'm a fullstack developer with 5 years of working experience.

Starting playing with tech from very early on my childhood, my first contact with programming was at age 9, and I have been passionate about it ever since.

My current stack is mostly Javascript (React and Node.js) with varied databases such as Mongo and Postgres.

EXPERIENCE

Pagar.me, São Paulo — Fullstack Developer

JANUARY 2018 - PRESENT

STACK: Node.js, React, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Terraform, AWS

Pagar.me is a digital payment company based in Brazil. At Pagar.me, I am responsible for designing, developing, testing, deploying and maintaining scalable web services, with my team. Scalability and reliability are main concerns. We take care of a product from its conception to its deployment, including planning its infrastructure, continuously improving it through customer feedback, and monitoring its performance.

Vitrineed, São Paulo — Co-founder & Backend Developer

FEBRUARY 2017 - JANUARY 2018

STACK: Node.js, MongoDB, Restify, Python, Scrapy, ElasticSearch, Neo4J

On Vitrineed, aside from being a co-founder, I was responsible for the development and maintenance of our main Node.js API and our proprietary web scraping software to extract and structure data from various brazilian e-commerces into our databases.

Syligo, Remote (São Paulo) — Contract Fullstack Developer

SEPTEMBER 2015 - OCTOBER 2017

STACK: Node.js, MongoDB, React, Angular, Webpack, Gulp, EJS, SASS, AWS

I have worked with Syligo on multiple projects, ranging from responsive web applications and hotsites to backend APIs, refactoring, restructuring and documenting them.

BudBuds.us, Remote (Uruguay) — Backend Developer

NOVEMBER 2016 - JANUARY 2017

STACK: Node.js, MongoDB

On BudBuds.us I was responsible for documenting and writing setup tutorials, wikis and examples for their code base and development workflow, as well as working on improving their Node.js backend API.

LANGUAGES

Portuguese (Native)
English (Native)
Spanish (Basic)

TRANSLATIONS

PopcornTime (also reviewer)
Bitbucket
Plug.dj (also reviewer)
Tomahawk Player
Butter Project (also reviewer)
Cachet

Homest, Remote (São Paulo) — Contract Fullstack Developer

SEPTEMBER 2015 - OCTOBER 2017

STACK: Node.js, MongoDB, Gulp, EJS, Angular, SASS, AWS

At Homest, I was responsible for building responsive hotsites, maintaining and refactoring their main Angular web application and Node.js + MongoDB backend API, while also translating their contents from Portuguese to English.

EDUCATION

University of São Paulo (USP), São Paulo — BSc

JANUARY 2018 - DECEMBER 2022

Bachelor of Computer Information Systems

PROJECTS

Node Chat — *qithub.com/iqorantun/node-chat*

564 STARS - 460 FORKS

A chat application that supports emoji, links, and much more. It was my first project using Node.js and it quickly became a popular project for other beginners to learn Javascript as well.

P.S.: Although popular, the current code is not up to date and is unmaintained

Node-Slack-IRC — *github.com/igorantun/node-slack-irc*

14 STARS - 4 FORKS

A Node.js bridge for integrating Slack and IRC channels by allowing messages to be sent from both sides and integrating them seamlessly.

Unsplashify — github.com/igorantun/unsplashify

10 STARS - 6 FORKS

A desktop app made with NodeJS and Electron that gets images from Unsplash and make them easily available for you to set as your desktop wallpaper.

Fastyper — *qithub.com/iqorantun/fastyper*

3 STARS - 2 FORKS

A typeracer-like application made with React, Node.js and Websockets

VOLUNTEERING

Interact Club (Rotary Sponsored) — Local Club President

SEPTEMBER 2015 - IANUARY 2017

Plug.dj — Brand Ambassador & Translator

APRIL 2014 - OCTOBER 2015